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File #: 96-30 Version: 0 Name: Mental Health Fund appointments.

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 10/8/1996 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 10/14/1996 Final action: 10/14/1996

Title: Re-appointing Stacey Daniels, Dr. Gerald B. Lee, Carolyn Slayton Weeks, and Joan Williams to the
\:ggléson County Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees for terms to expire September 30,

Appointing Richard Pierre Nadeau to the Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund Board of
Trustees to fill a vacant position occasioned by the expiration of the term of Barbara Dwelle, for a term
to expire September 30, 1999.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #96-30
TO: Members of the Legislature
Clerk of the Legislature
FROM: Katheryn J. Shields
DATE: October 11, 1996
RE: Re-Appointments and Appointments to the Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees

| hereby re-appoint Stacey Daniels, Dr. Gerald B. Lee, Carolyn Slayton Weeks, and Joan Williams to the Jackson County Community
Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees for terms to expire September 30, 1999.

| hereby appoint Richard Pierre Nadeau to the Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees to fill a vacant
position occasioned by the expiration of the term of Barbara Dwelle, for a term to expire September 30, 1999. A copy of his resume is attached.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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